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Marguerite McLean OWIDS—-C1)
From: beth.keating@akerman.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 11:26 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Erik Sayler; christensen.patty@leg.state.fi.us

Subject: Docket No. 090125-GU

Attachments: 20100203122447332 pdf

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced Docket, on behalf of the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, please
find the Affidavit of Mr. Thomas Geoffroy, attesting to compliance with the Final Rate Notice provisions of Rule 25-22.0406(8),
F.AC..

if you have any guestions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Beth Keating
Akerman Senterfitt
(850) 224-9634
(850} 521-8002 (direct)
beth.keatingi@akerman.com
A. Beth Keating
Akerman Senterfitt
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 224-9634

(850) 521-8002 (direct)

B. Docket No. 090125-GU - Petition for Increase in Rates of Florida Division of Chesapeake Utitities Corporation
C. Filed on behalf of the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

D. Number of Pages: 5

E. Mailing Affidavit/Notice
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www.akerman.com | Bio | V Card

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required te advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (i)
promoting, marketing or recommending (o another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.

2/3/2010
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW
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850224 9634 fe!  85(:222 0103 fax

New York
Ortangto
Tailahassce
Tampa

Tysons Corner
‘Washington, DC
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February 3, 20190

V1A Electronic Filing

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 090125-GU - Petition for increase in rates by Florida Division of
Chesapeake Utilities Corperation.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached for electronic filing, please find the Affidavit of Mr. Thomas Geoffroy, Vice
President of the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, attesting to the Company's
compliance with the Notice provisions Rule 25-22.0406(8), F.A.C..  Should you have any
questions whatsoever, please do ot hesitate to contact me.

Beth Keating

AKERMAN SENTERFITT

106 East College Avenu¢, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL. 32302-1877

Phone: (850)224-9634

Fax: (850) 222-0103

Attorneys for the Florida Division of Chesapeake
Utilities Corporation

Enclosures

cc:  Erik Sayler (Office of the General Counsel) e et e
Patricia Christensen (Office of Public Counsel) DUCHME N T n M -CATE



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Petition for Increase in Rates by Florida ) Docket No. 090125-GU
Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation. )
) Filed: February 3 _,2010

Affidavit
STATE OF FLORIDA

N et gt

COUNTY OF POLK

I, Thomas A. Geoffroy, being duly swotn, do hereby attest and affirm that the attached Notice
to Customers of Final (Commissjon) Approved Rates has been mailed to customers of the
Company with the first bill containing the new rates, in accordance with Rule 25-22.0406(8),
Florida Administrative Code,

I do hereby swear and affirm that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge,

Korss o el

Thomas A. Geoﬁ‘m

BEFORE ME, the undersigned suthority, personally appeared THOMAS A, GEOFFROY,
personally known to me, who being by me first duly swom, affirms that he is authorized to make
this cath and that the matters and things stated in this Affidavit ave true and correct to the best of
his knowledge.

SWORN 1O AND SUBSCRIBED before me this <SRD _ day of February, 2010,

Cﬁ;ﬁﬂim Q’MW

g

Typed, Prmted or Stamped Name

(T1212678;1}

At
ol il S )
1T o ~—

UMD

4

|20

b

ol Hals
ISRV ALV

Lol I
col

n
("




CENTRAL i

FLORIDf

¥ o3 =% Tt

NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS OF FINAL APPROVED RATES
Docket No. 090125-GU - Petition for increase in rates by Florida Division of Chiesapeake Utilities Corperation

On July 14, 2008, the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (Chesapeake) filed a Petition with the
Florida Public Service Commission {FPSC) seeking approval 1o increase natural gas transportation service rates
and charges to produce an additional $2,965,398 in annual revenue. Chesapeake’s Florida Division operates
under the name "Cenlral Florida Gas Company.” The FPSC staff reviewed Chesapeake’s filing, conducted an
audit, requested additional data from the company, and filed its recommendation on December 3, 2008. On
December 15, 2009, the FPSC cohsidered this recommendation and authorized Chesapeake to increase its rates
and charges to produce additional annual revenues of $2,536,307. The new rates will become effective for meter
readings on and after January 14, 2010, except for the Experimental fixed charge rates which will become effective
for meter readings on or after April 1, 2010, In January 2010, the FPSC will issue a Proposed Agency Action
Order, which will detail the approved changes lo Chesapeake's rates, charges, and tariff. The following table
provides a comparison of the rates at the time of filing and the new rates approved by the FPSC on December 15,
2009.

Comparison of Present and New Rates by Class

Rates at Time of Filing New Rates

FTS-A (0 - 130 Thermsiyr)*
Firm Transportation Charge per Month $10:00 $13.00
Usage Charge per therm $0.44073 $0.46358
FTS-A EXPERIMENTAL {0 - 130 Thermsfyr)*
Firm Transpiartation Charge per Month $15.20 $17.00
Usage Charge per therm n/a n/a
FTS-B {>130 - 250 Thermsiyr)*
Firm Transportation Charge per Month $12.50 $15.50
Usage Charge per therm $0.44073 $0.49286
FTS-B EXPERIMENTAL (130 - 250 Thermslyr)*
Firm Transportation Charge per Month $20.40 $23.00
Usage Charge per therm n/a nia

FTS-1 (0 - 500 Therms/yr)

Firm Transportation Charge per Month $15.00 $19.00

Usage Charge per therm $0.44073 $0.46310
FT5-1 EXPERIMENTAL (0 - 500 Therms/yr) _

Firm Transportation Charge per Month $28.00 $29.00

Usage Charge per therm n/a n/a
FTS-2 (»500 - 1,000 Therms/yr}

Firm Transportation Charge per Month $27.50 $34.00

Usage Charge per therm $0.29356 $0.31960
FT5-2 EXPERIMENTAL {>500 - 1,600 Therms/yr)

Firm Transportation Charge per Month $55.25 $48.00

tUsage Charge per therm nla n/a

POCLMONT R MEEE DA

FPSC-COMAISSITH CLERS



Comparison of Present and New Rates by Clags

FTS-2.1 (>1,000 - 2,500 Thermsiyr)
Firm Transportation Charge per Month
UUsage Charge per therm

FTS-2.1 EXPERIMENTAL (>1,000 -2,500 Thermsiyr)

Firm Transportation Charge per Month
Usage Charge per therm

FT$-3 {>2,500 - 5,000 Therms/yr)
Firm Transportation Charge per Month
Usage Charge per therm

F75-3 EXPERIMENTAL (>2,500 - 5,000 Thermslyr)

Firm Transportation Charge per Month
Usage Charge per therm

FTS-3.1 (>5,000 - 10,000 Thermsiyr)
Firm Transportation Charge per Month
Usage Charge per therm

FT8-3,1 EXPERIMENTAL. (>5,000 - 10,000
Therms/yr)
Firm Transportation Charge per Month
Usage Charge per therm

FTS-4 (>10,000 - 25,000)
Firm Transportation Charge per Month
Usage Charge per therm

FTS-5 (>25,000 - 50,000 Therms/yr)
Firm Transportation Charge per Month
Usage Charge per therm

FTS-6 (>50,000 - 100,000 Thermslyr)
Firm Transportation Charge per Month
Usage Charge per therm

FTS-7 (>100,000 - 200,000 Thermsiyr)
Firm Transportation Charge per Month
Usage Charge per therm

FT8-B (>200,000 - 400,000 Therms/yr)
Firm Transportation Charge per Month
Usage Charge per therm

FTS-9 (>400,000 - 750,000 Therms/yr)
Firm Transportation Charge per Month
Usage Charge per therm -

FTS-10 (>750,000 - 1M Therms/yr)
Firm Transportation Charge per Month
Usage Charge per therm

Rates at Time of Filing New Rates
$27.50 $40.00
$0.29356 $0.30827
$55.25 $87.00
nfa n/a
$90.00 $108.00
$0.19781 $0.24102
$189.00 $162.00
nfa n/a
$50.00 $134.00
$0.19781 $0.20383
$189.00 $263.00
n/a n/a
$165.00 $210.00
$0.17807 $0.18900
$275.00 $380.00
$0.16627 $0.18580
$450.00 $600.00
$0.14664 $0.15137
" $475.00 $700.00
$0.11094 $0.12300
$750.00 $1,200.00
$0.10232 $0.11024
$900.00. $2,000.00
$0.08857 $0.09133
$1,500.00 $3,000.00
$0.08314 $0.08318




Comparison of Prasent and New Rates by Class

Rates at Time of Filing New Rates
FTS~11 (> 1M - 2.5M Therms/yr)
Firm Transportation Charge per Month $3,000.00 $5,500.00
tfsage Charge per therm $0.06868 $0.06977
FTS-12 (>2.5M - 12.5M Therms/yr)
Firm Transportation Charge per Month $4,000.00 $9.000.00
Usage Charge per therm $0.06278 $0.06123
FTS-13 (>12.5M Therms/yr}
Firm Transporiation Charge per Month $13,333.33 $16,692.25
Usage Charge per therm n/fa $0.00
SAS
Shipper Administrative Charge $172.50 $300.00
Consumer Charge per bill $0.00 $7.50
SABS
Shipper Administrative Charge $100.00 $300.00
‘Consumer Charge per bill $3.00 $5.50
OSDPO Service
Up to 500 Dt $41.67 $41.67
501 - 1,000 Dt $83.24 $83.34
1,001 - 2500 Dt $208.34 $208.34
2,501 - 5,000 Dt $416.67 $416.67
5,001 - 10,000 Dt $833.34 $833.34
10,001 - 25,000 Dt $1,250.00 $1,250.00
Over 25,000 Dt $1,6686.67 $1,666.67
*FT8-A, FTS-A EXP, FTS-B.and FTS-B EXP are closed to new service additions.
Miscellaneous Service Charges
Present Rates New Rates
Connection Char ge FTS-A through FT 5-3.1 $30.00 $52.00
Connection Char ge FTS-4 through FTS-6 $60.00 $75.00
Connection Char ge FTS-7 and above $60.00 $200.00
Change of Account Charge $15.00 $13.00
Return Check Charge no change no change
Collection in Li eu of Dis continuance Cha rge $20.00 $40.00
Failed Trip Charge new $20.00
Meter Re-read at Consumer Request new $28.00
Temporary Disconnect C harge new $21.00



